CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

Office of the Mayor
300 Sixth Street
605-394-4110
Fax: 605-394-6793
E-mail: mayor@rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Public Works Committee

From: Mayor Steve Allender

Date: March 15, 2016

Subject: Appointments to the Building Code Board of Appeals
PURPOSE:

Based upon the guidance and recommendation of Community Planning and Development
Department, | request approval of the following staggered terms for reappointment to the
Building Code Board of Appeals: David Asbridge, Bob Brandt, Myron Tatum, Bill Rensch,
Steve Struble, Steve Malone, Michelle Seaman and Mark Thomas.

Please also confirm the new appointments of Jaime Stampe to fill the alternate Engineer
position vacated by Larry Hermanson, and Dale Schmidt to fill the alternate Electrical
position vacated by Mark Beshara.

See details below with new applications attached.

NAME POSITION EXPIRATION VOTING
Steve Malone Engineer 3/1/2017 voting
Jaime Stampe Engineer 3/1/2017 alternate
Michele Seaman Mechanical 3/1/2018 voting
Mark Thomas Mechanical 3/1/2018 alternate
David Asbridge Contractor 3/1/2018 voting
Bob Brandt ' Contractor 3/1/2018 alternate
Steve A. Struble Electrical 3/1/2019 voting
Dale Schmidt Electrical 3/1/2019 alternate
Myron Tatum Plumbing 3/1/2019 voting
Jim Rensch Plumbing 3/1/2019 alternate
John Roberts City Council Liaison 7/1/2016 non-voting

=

B EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



